Andersen, James

A From: Frazier, Alan_ ¢ Vo
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 2:57 PM
To: Davis, Chon
Cc: Andersen, James; Brock, Kathryn
Subject: RE: CA Note_ SOARCA-Lvl 3_ BS (2).docx
Attachments: CANote_Frazier_ RES SORCA_OUO.doc
Importance;: High
Chon,

Attached is the draft CA note that Kathryn mentioned to you. This is a rush!!
Thanks!

Alan

“D“ From: Brock, Kathryn
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:51 PM
To: Davis, Chon
Cc: Frazier, Alan; Andersen, James
Subject: FW: CA Note_SOARCA-Lvl 3_ BS (2).docx

RES is finishing up that CA note | told you about yesterday and Alan will be getting it to you ASAP. Please try
to finish this up today...the staff is trying to get it up before the 1:00 briefing with Commissioner Magwood
tomorrow. If we simply can't get it done, then that will have to be ok. Thanks for trying.

(. From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:47 PM
¥ To: Brock, Kathryn
Cc: Frazier, Alan
Subject: Re: CA Note_SOARCA-Lvl 3_ BS (2).docx

I have comments from the divisions so should get it back to u shortly. Thx

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry
Patricia Santiago
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@;) From: Brock, Kathryn
To: Santiago, Patricia
Cc: Frazier, Alan
Sent: Tue Oct 05 12:22:16 2010 :
Subject: RE: CA Note_SOARCA-Lvl 3_ BS (2).docx

Pat.. Like it

Alan...1 think this draft answers niy concerns from the last draft.

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Yerokun, Jimi; Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea; Brock, Kathryn; Zabel, Joseph; Coe, Doug; Lui, Christiana
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Cc: Uhle, Jennifer; Armstrong, Kenneth; Hudson, Daniel; Barr, Jonathan; Bano, Mahmooda; Frazier, Alan; Andersen,
James
Subject: RE: CA Note_SOARCA-Lvl 3_ BS (2).docx

Hello .
Attached is a revised draft that Dan and | edited to address all comments. If the lead divisions are ok, then |
will alert Brian to the revised CA note.

If you can provide comments by 2pm today, then Alan will help us move the CA note .
Thanks! '

From: Yerckun, Jimi

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:35 AM

To: Santiago, Patricia; Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea

Cc: Uhle, Jennifer; Armstrong, Kenneth; Hudson, Daniel; Lui, Christiana; Barr, Jonathan; Bano, Mahmooda; Frazier, Alan;
Andersen, James; Coe, Doug

Subject: RE: CA Note_SOARCA-Lvl 3_ BS (2).docx

Pat: _
Regarding the SOARCA comments:

1) | see no issues with the changes to the first paragraph.

2) I'm not aligned with the changes to the 2™ paragraph. lts appears to be more confusing to state that
we propose to combine a PRA paper that we are extending to June 2011 with a SOARCA paper due in
October 2010.

3) SOARCA has two outstanding WITS that | am aware of. 200700117, “Provide the results ...with a
recommendation on whether continuing as originally described in SECY-05-0233 is necessary to
achieve its objectives,” and 200800373, "Provide the results of the peer review of the PB and Surry
methodology and approaches in SOARCA." | know that both tickets are still open and due on 10/29/30.
We have requested an extension until June 30, 2011. | don’'t know of any open Communication Plan
ticket that Kathryn is referring to in her comment.

4) From a SOARCA perspective, | see no issues with the rest of the changes.
Please let us know if you need more from us.

Jimi T, Yerokun

From: Coe, Doug

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:13 AM

To: Santiago, Patricia; Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea

Cc: Uhle, Jennifer; Armstrong, Kenneth; Hudson, Daniel; Lui, Christiana; Barr, Jonathan; Yerokun, Jimi; Bano,
Mahmooda; Frazier, Alan; Andersen, James

Subject: RE: CA Note_SOARCA-Lvl 3_ BS (2).docx

Pat,

DRA suggestions: :

1. Change due date back to Feb (7) because that's the date it is due to the Commission. (EDO suspense date
is Jan 31. Also, the Chm office asked if this due date could be moved to Jan to support a Feb Commission
meeting, but this was not done to our knowledge since we communicated verbally our thinking about the

extension request)



2. The extension request is expected to go up later this month following further internatl collaboration on the
content of the combined paper. We were asked to provide input to this CA note in advance of the briefing to
Commissioner Magwood tomorrow.

3. Move the last paragraph up to be part of the 2" paragraph.

Let us know if we can provide further input.
Thanks,
Doug

pU0 From: Brock, Kathryn
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:00 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Cc: Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea; Uhle, Jennifer; Armstrong, Kenneth; Hudson, Daniel; Lui, Christiana; Coe, Doug;
Barr, Jonathan; Yerokun, Jimi; Bano, Mahmooda; Frazier, Alan; Andersen, James
Subject: CA Note_SOARCA-Lvl 3_ BS (2).docx

Hi Pat. Thanks very much for sending this CA note, and thanks to Jimi for helping explain a few things. I'm
sending it back for a little work. | understand what you are trying to do in the note, however the dates and
combinations of actions are very confusing. Please see my notes...there is an extension discussed that was
never approved and one extension request not yet sent up by RES. As a side note there is an open task for
the Communication Pian that was never closed.

Please let me know how | can help. Alan Frazier can also assist if | am not at my desk — we want to be sure
and get this note up on your time schedule.

Thanks.



